20/11/2024, 10:07 Gmail - RE: RFQ for OxiQuant S

M Gmall Sophie Lines <vi sophie.li il.com:

RE: RFQ for OxiQuant S

1 message

Krishna | Instrukart Holdings <mkt@instrukart.com>
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: sagar@instrukart.com

Dear Sophie,

Please share the Proforma Invoice. We will collect the Material using our UPS account.

Know More About Us

Kind Regards,

Krishna.B

+91 70321 80506 +91 (40)40262020
mkt@instrukart.com www.instrukart.com
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The content of this emailis confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It s strictly forbidden to share any part of this
message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur i the future.

From: Sophie Lines [mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 19 November 2024 17:09

To: Krishna B | Instrukart <mkt@instrukart.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ for OxiQuant S

Dear Krishna,
Thank you for your email. | can confirm the price for the Oxiquant S Oxygen Analyser is $152.00 each, EXW. The Oxiquant S includes built in sensor with battery, model OOI103 (0110660).

Please be aware the OxiQuant S is neither designed for personal protection nor for monitoring medical breathing air in direct contact with

patients. It must not be used for the preparation of gas mixtures, but to monitor them. | have attached the leaflet for your reference.
| can confirm we have this product available in stock.

Please let me know if you would like me to send you a Proforma Invoice for 5pcs, including delivery via our courier UPS, or if you would be arranging your own courier?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
hitp://www.viamed.co.uk

Emailsophie lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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On Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 9:35 AM Krishna B | Instrukart <mkt@instrukart.com> wrote:

Dear Sophie,

Please share with us the price and availability for 05 no OxiQuant S.

Your quick response shall be highly appreciated.

Know More About Us

Kind Regards,

Krishna. B
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